
Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 9:11 AM
To: 'gholloway@cimarex.com'; 'Terri Stathem'
Cc: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD; Sanchez,

Daniel J„ EMNRD
Subject: 30-025-43468 CHIEF 30 STATE #007H [215099] CIMAREX ENERGY CO.

This e-mail is to notify Cimarex that they are in violation of 19.15.7.14.C NMAC.
C. Report of commencement of drilling operations Within 10 days following the commenceme

operator shall file a report of commencement on form C-103 The report shall mdicate the hour and the date the c

Date C-103 Submitted: 07/06/2017, Date well Spud: 12/02/2016

Paul Kautz
Hobbs District Geologist 
Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240 

575-393-6161 ext. 104
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